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PARISH OF KILBREEDY MINOR
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This parish is bounded on the F. by the Ph. of Tankards-
town; W. by Hackmys Ph.; 8. by Effin Ph.;y and E. by
the Ph. of Sainte Peter and Paul. Contains 2,110 acres.

The so0il is aggregately good, but only about one-fifth
is under tillage, the remainder being measow or pasture
land. Near the S. bvank of the Subtach are the ruins of
the 01d church. The parishioners, about 600 in number,

- are all Romen Catholics.

Townlands &c.

ClOOﬂlDag - BeS.S.M. 2
Cluain Log (?), meadow of the hollows.
Cloonlogue - J. )'D.
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Cloonloag (contd.)

In the K.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
N+ by the Ph. of Tankardstown; W. by Hackmys Phe.; S,
by the Td. of Mount Blakeney; and E. by Kilbreedy Td.

The property of Mr, Nesbitt, an officer in the 10%h
Regiment, ana contains 178% acres.

Glebe of Kilbreedy —— B.S.S.M. 3
See name of parish. J. 0'D. :
In the centre of the Td. of Eilbreedy.

- The property of Mr. Rose of Bruff, snd contains 19%
acres. '

See name of parish.

In the N. extrenity of the parish. Bounded on the H.
by the Fh. of Tankardstown; E. by the Ph. of St. Peter
and S8t. Fauly S+ by the Td. of Thomastown; sand W. by
the Tds. of Mount Blakeney and Cloonlogue.

The property of Mr. Nesbitt, an Officer, and contains
351% acres of arable land. About the centre of this
townland are a graveyard and a2 church (in ruins) called
Kilbreedy Church.

Mount Bla}ieﬂey —~— BaS.S3.Me 5

Cnoc a' tSeipéala, Supple's Hill (Supple is a family
name)s Jde O0'De

Mount Blakeney - de O'D.
Mount Bleakny ~- Grand Jury Book 1834

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
He by Clocnlogue Td.; E. by the Tds. of Kilbreedy and
Thomastownsy S. by the Ph., of Effiny and W. by the Ph,
of Hackmys,

The property of Lady Fitzgerzld of Cork, containing
5625 acres. In this townland are % ancient forts, two of
which are in the eastern part, and the third in the central
part, of the td. In the S.W. part there is slso a Trigl.
Station, called lMount Blskeney Cong.

Thomastown —— BeS.8.1, 6
/.
Baile Thomais, town of Thomas.
Thomastown - Jde O'D,

Thomastowne ~— Down Survey
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Thomastown (contd.)

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne by Kilbreedy Tdey W by the Td. of Mount Blakeney;
S. by the Ph, of Effin; and E. by the Ph. of St. Peter
end Paul snd the Td. of Tobernes.

The property of Captain Ssunders of Charleville, con~
taining ©52% acres of arsble land., In this townland
are 4 ancient forts, one near the N.E. boundary, another
in the S5.E. part, a third in the 5. part, and the fourth
in the W, part, of the townland,

Tubbernea —— B.5.5.M, 7
Tobar an Fhiaidh, well of the deer.
Tobernea - Jde QD ’
Tubbernea -~ Grand Jury Book 1834

In the E. extremity of the perish. Bounded on the N,
by the Ph, of St. Peter and St. Pauly E. by Effin Fh.s
5, by Thomastown Td.; ond W. by Thomastown Td. znd the
Ph. of 8%, Peter znd 8%. Faul.

The property of Col. Gibbhons of Cork City, containing
451 acres of arable land.

Graveyard and Kilbreedy __ e .
hureh Gerry ilsuraghan, Farmer 8

About the central part of Kilbreedy TH.
In ruins.

End of the Parish of Kilbreedy Minor




